
From:
To: East Midlands Gateway Phase 2
Subject: Allocation Ref: 2024/0905/ADJ at East Midlands Gateway Phase 2 - Your Reference BC0410001
Date: 16 September 2024 19:46:43
Importance: High

You don't often get email from @rutland.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Dear Molly

Thank you for the invitation to respond to the scoping consultation and the opportunity
inform the Planning Inspectorate of any information that should be included to inform on
the content of the Environmental Statement for the development proposal.

I can confirm Rutland County Council do not wish to make any comments at this time but
would wish to be kept up to date with the progress of the project through the planning /EIA
process

regards

Darren Burbeary | Senior Planning Officer
Rutland County Council
Catmose, Oakham, Rutland LE15 6HP

@rutland.gov.uk

Details regarding your data protection rights and how the Council processes your data can
be found at:
www.rutland.gov.uk/my-council/data-protection

-----Original Message-----
From: planning@rutland.gov.uk <planning@rutland.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 August 2024 10:04
To: Darren Burbeary @rutland.gov.uk>
Subject: Notification New Case Allocation Ref: 2024/0905/ADJ at East Midlands Gateway
Phase 2
Importance: High

Dear Darren Burbeary

You have been allocated a new case: 2024/0905/ADJ at East Midlands Gateway Phase 2

Valid On: 15 August 2024

Determination Date: 29 August 2024

Please check the consultations to ensure there are no more required. If this is a preliminary
enquiry, please email the original validator with any requests for consultations

Regards Planning Support

Workflow Notification Email

Rutland County Council
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Customer Service Centre: 01572 722 577

Visitor Parking Information & Map: https://www.rutland.gov.uk/my-
community/parking/council-car-parks/
Email Enquiries: enquiries@rutland.gov.uk
Council Website: http://www.rutland.gov.uk
Visiting Rutland? 

The views expressed in this email are those of the author and may not be official policy.
Internet email should not be treated as a secure form of communication. Please notify the
sender if received in error.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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